

**Ontario Energy
Board**
P.O. Box 2319
27th. Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

**Commission de l'Énergie
de l'Ontario**
C.P. 2319
27e étage
2300, rue Yonge
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Téléphone: 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273



BY EMAIL ONLY

July 14, 2008

Mr. Glen MacDonald
Senior Advisor - Regulatory Research and Administration
Hydro One Networks Inc.
8th Floor, South Tower
483 Bay Street
Toronto ON M5G 2P5

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

**Re: Hydro One Networks Inc.
Leave to Construct Application for
Vanessa - Norfolk Transmission Reinforcement Project
Board File No. EB-2008-0023**

The Board has reviewed Hydro One's responses to the Board staff interrogatories as well as other evidence on the record and requires some clarification and additional information.

Please provide the following information on or before **July 18, 2007**.

(A) Customer Impact Assessment

Section 6.4.3 of the Transmission System Code ("TSC") as well as Section 2.4 of the Transmission Connection Procedures ("TCP") indicate that a Customer Impact Assessment ("CIA") is required in cases where a System Impact Assessment ("SIA") is required. In its June 12, 2008 submission, the IESO states that it carried out SIAs dated November 12, 2002 and January 18, 2008 with respect to the subject project. Hydro One's response to Board staff Interrogatory #5 states that a CIA study is not required because a formal Connection Assessment and Approval ("CAA") study is not required for this project.

- Please clarify Hydro One's rationale for concluding that a CIA is not required in this case even though this seems contrary to the TSC and TCP requirements.

- 2 -

- Please explain why the potentially higher short circuit values resulting from the larger conductors and the addition of a second circuit are not a concern for the connected customers.
- If it is decided that a CIA is not required, does Hydro One agree to advise the customers of this as per TSC and TCP requirements?

(B) Consultations With Aboriginal Groups

In its response to Board staff Interrogatory #8, Hydro One stated that “information about the project has been sent to all of the groups and follow-up contacts are underway”.

- Please provide the date that the information was sent and to whom;
- Please describe the contents of the information sent;
- Please provide details/results of any follow-up contacts that were made.

(C) Landowner Issues

In their letter of Intervention, landowners Allan and Carol Skoblenick expressed certain concerns about the impact of the proposed construction activities on their vegetable farm operations.

- Has Hydro One contacted Allan and Carol Skoblenick regarding the above?
- Has an agreement been reached with the Skoblenicks?
- If not, how does Hydro One plan to address the Skoblenicks' concerns?

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

cc: Mr. Michael Engelberg, Hydro One Networks Inc.
Intervenors